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Ms. Blanca S. Bayo, Director
Division of Commission Clerk

and Administrative Services
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL. 32399-0850

Re:  Review of Tampa Electric Company’s waterborne transportation contract with
TECO Transport and associated benchmark; FPSC Docket No. 031033-EI

Dear Ms. Bayo:

Enclosed for filing in the above docket are the original and fifteen (15) copies of Tampa
Electric Company’s Motion to Compel Residential Customers.

Please acknowledge receipt and filing of the above by stamping the duplicate copy of this
letter and returning same to this writer.

Thank you for your assistance in connection with this matter.
Sincerely,

James D. Beasley
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BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

Inre: Review of Tampa Electric Company’s )
Waterborne transportation contract with ) DOCKET NO. 031033-El
TECO Transport and associated benchmark. ) FILED: April 19, 2004

)

TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY'S
MOTION TO COMPEL RESIDENTIAL CUSTOMERS

Tampa Electric Company (“Tampa Electric” or “the Company™) by and through its
undersigned attorneys file this its Motion to Compel Catherine L. Claypool, Helen Fisher,
William Page, Edward A. Wilson, Sue E. Strohm, Mary Jane Williamson, Betty J. Wise, Carlos
Lissabet and Lesly A. Diaz (hereinafter referred to as “Residential Customers™) to fully respond
to Tampa Electric’s First Set of Interrogatories (Nos. 1-8) and Tampa Electric’s First Request for
Production of Documents (“PODs”) (Nos. 1-17) filed on February 6, 2004 in this docket and
says:

1. On February 16, 2004 Mr. Michael Twomey, as attorney for the Residential
Customers, filed preliminary general objections across the board to answering any of Tampa
Electric’s Interrogatories and PODs and stated he would provide only a limited response under
restrictive definitions which would avoid production of documents in the possession of attorneys,
agents, employees or representatives and which would limit the scope of items of information he
considered to be a “document.” A copy of Mr. Twomey’s February 16, 2004 objections is set
forth in Attachment 1.

2. Using these restrictive definitions and other 1imita£ions, Mr. Twomey filed on
February 23, 2004 “responses” to Tampa Electric’s Interrogatories and PODs interposing

objections and limitations which resulted in a refusal to provide complete responses to Tampa



Electric’s discovery requests (See Attachment 2.). Mr. Twomey essentially reframed the
requests and then provided limited and inadequate answers as will be discussed in more detail
below.

The Real Party in Interest

3. In this proceeding, Mr. Twomey purports to represent certain named Residential
Customers. However, on information and belief, Mr. Twomey, in fact, also directly or indirectly
represents one or more suppliers of coal or coal transportation services who have sought to
remain anonymous and who have funneled funds through various entities including, but not
limited to, the Consumer Federation of the Southeast (“CFSE”) and Sachs Communication in
order to remain anonymous.

4. The information sought is relevant in developing testimony on the market for coal
transportation and in understanding the true interests Mr. Twomey is representing in this case.
Tampa Electric is handicapped in seeking a resolution of this matter when the real party in
interest is not revealed. This situation is aggravated by what could be a conflict of interest if the
real party in interest represented by Mr. Twomey is a coal supplier or coal transportation
provider.

5. On information and belief, Mr. Twomey directly or indirectly represents the
interests of one or more suppliers of foreign coal who seek to sell coal to Tampa Electric and/or
one or more coal transportation companies which otherwise would not have standing to
participate in this proceeding. Tampa Electric and this Commission are entitled to full disclosure
to determine if this is correct in order to understand the basis for pléadings made by or positions

taken by Mr. Twomey and his sponsors related to this proceeding.
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6. Mr. Twomey has issued a series of press releases, has held press conferences and
has given media interviews alleging various facts related to Tampa Electric and TECO Energy
while purporting to represent Residential Customers. The Staff’s Recommendation in Docket
No. 030001-EI on October 28, 2003 observed that Tampa Electric had suffered the brunt of some
of these various accusations that did not appear to have a factual basis saying:

. Staff is sympathetic to Tampa Electric’s concerns over

misinformation being publicly disseminated. Having reviewed this

confidential rate information filed by Tampa Electric in this docket

and having seen some of the information publicly disseminated, it

appears that some of the publicly disseminated statements are

based on erroneous assumptions.
(See October 28, 2003 Staff Recommendation at page 6.)
Tampa Electric is entitled to discovery of all information Mr. Twomey, his agents, his clients
(disclosed and undisclosed) and affiliates have used in the media and may use in this proceeding.

7. This Commission has received anonymous letters attacking Tampa Electric and
TECO Energy. These letters were also sent to the Governor and other governmental officials.
Tampa Electric is entitled to know if Mr. Twomey, his consultants, clients, agents or affiliated
organizations have in their possession any documents or reports that in any way relate to these
anonymous letters.

8. Tampa Electric is entitled to know from whom Mr. Twomey has received
documents or reports that in any way related to this proceeding unless he can demonstrate in the
manner set forth in the Florida Rules of Civil Procedure the existence and nature of a legitimate
privilege justifying his action. .

9. Mr. Twomey has appeared on several occasions with Dr. Tim Lynch of Florida

State University in press conferences and media events attacking Tampa Electric and TECO



Energy. Tampa Electric is entitled to discover any documents Mr. Twomey has provided to or
received from Dr. Lynch or Common Cause of Florida.

10.  Mr. Twomey has appeared at media events on several occasions with Walter
Dartland, Executive Director of the CFSE and has received funding from that organization.
Walter Dartland has admitted supplying such funds and that some of the funds were received
from coal transportation companies who were not awarded TECO business. However, Dartland
refuses to identify the coal transportation companies that are funding these efforts. See
Attachment 3, an Associated Press article published February 26, 2004 which reads in pertinent
part;

The Common Cause survey was paid for in part by the Consumer
Federation of the Southeast, which has been criticized by the utility
industry because of its funding. The Federation's primary issue is
a_fight before the PSC with Tampa Electric Co. over a shipping

contract, and the group is partially funded by companies whose
bids for that contract were rejected.

The federation’s director, Walter Dartland, acknowledged he asked
those companies for money but didn’t know whether he had yet
received any.

‘If they’re a bidder, they don’t want people to know they’re giving
us money,’” said Dartland, who defended the alliance with some
companies in the process, saying his organization had ‘no
permanent friends, no permanent enemies.’

‘The bottom line is consumer organizations have failed to make a
dent in a lot of these issues because they’re improperly funded,’
Dartland said.

Tampa Electric agrees with Mr. Dartland’s Freudian slip that his organization is
“improperly funded.”
1. CFSE, on information and belief, was created on September 29, 2003 as a front 1o

receive corporate funds of coal transportation suppliers and producers of coal to be used to attack



TECO Energy and Tampa Electric. To Tampa Electric’s knowledge and belief, CFSE is not
substantially involved in any other consumer issues in Florida or the Southeast. On November
24,2003 CFSE sent letters to coal transportation suppliers to whom Tampa Electric sent its June
27, 2003 request for proposal. This correspondence, attached as Attachment 4, provides in

pertinent part:

CFSE, though new, already is deeply engaged in opening these
[coal transportation] markets. Specifically we are supporting
positions in regulatory rate hearings before the Florida Public
Service Commission that call for scrutiny into transportation pass-
through requests from two investor-owned utilities, Tampa Electric
Company and Progress Energy. Both companies have long
engaged in the practice of awarding sweetheart transportation deals
to affiliated companies, effectively shutting our companies like
yours.

I am contacting you, in part, because PSC records indicate your
company was among a list of potential bidders for the TECO
waterborne transportation contract.

We have supported the intervention of a group of TECO customers
in that case, providing them with the initial financial help
necessary to hire an attorney. And, we’re pleased to report the
TECO customers were successful in persuading the PSC to assign
the TECO transportation issue to a separate docket hearing
(Docket No. 031033).

That hearing, now set for May 26 and 27, 2004, will provide an
opportunity to fully develop arguments as to why it is important
that TECO re-bid this contract, as well as what a poor deal the
current contract is for TECO customers.

With legal assistance from consumer attorney Mike Twomey,
CFSE also won a recent decision from the PSC to hold a similar
hearing on Progress Energy’s self-dealings and transportation
costs.
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Our corporate status does not require us to reveal our contributors,
and we will keep vour identity confidential to protect you from
possible industry backlash. We recognize that confidentiality can
be extremely important to corporations in this industry. (Emphasis
supplied.)




12. Tampa Electric is entitled to fully explore: (1) the extent to which CFSE has
funded Mr. Twomey; (2) the sources of funds of the CFSE which are forwarded to Mr. Twomey
to finance his participation in this docket; and (3) the instructions CFSE has provided to Mr.
Twomey with respect to the positions to pursue in this docket.

Tampa Electric is entitled to know the real party of interest Mr. Twomey is
representing in this proceeding. Tampa Electric and this Commission are entitled to know
exactly on whose behalf the comments and pleadings filed in this case by Mr. Twon}ey are made.

13.  Tampa Electric believes that the CFSE is a non-profit corporate front for large
corporate business interests whose goal is either (1) to devalue the assets of TECO Transport in
order to make it a takeover target; (2) to extract retribution against Tampa Electric for not
choosing that supplier to provide coal transportation; or (3) to cause Tampa Electric to rebid its
coal transportation business. On information and belief, CFSE was created on September 29,
2003 by Ron Sachs, Michelle Ubben and Walter Dartland (see Attachment 35) after its attempts to
use the Consumer Federation of Florida as a front for this purpose failed. Ron Sachs and
Michelle Ubben are both executives of Sachs Communications Firms.

14, Mr. Twomey in the past has represented the Consumer Federation of Florida
which has been funded in significant part by various corporate interests such as AT&T, Krupa
Co. and Abbott Labs who have used that Federation as a vehicle to attack the corporate interests
of its opponent. (See Attachment 6 — excerpts from Deposition of Ermest W. Bach 10/1/02 and
Deposition Exhibit 2)

15.  On information and belief, Mr. Twomey, Mr. Dartland and Ron Sachs initially
tried to use the Consumer Federation of Florida as a front for their activities until that

organization objected to this activity. On September 12, 2003, in a letter to the editor published



in the Tampa Tribune, Bill Newton, Executive Director of Florida Consumer Action Network,
disavowed “the campaign 1o sink the barge deal” as being run by a Tallahassee public relations
firm and advocated that TECO deserves the benefit of the doubt (see Attachment 7). More
specifically that letter reads:

The Florida Consumer Action Network has raised questions about
Tampa Electric Co.’s proposed contract with its transportation
subsidiary, TECO Transport (MoneySense, Aug. 29). We want to
set the record straight.

TECO is a good corporate citizen, in our opinion, because it has
exceeded state and federal pollution control requirements at its
power plants and has a renewable energy program. One of its
corporate officers drives a hybrid car, and the company has been
willing to work with environmental and consumer groups.
TECO’s vertically integrated corporate structure has helped keep
power rates down for consumers. To be fair, Tampa Electric could
do more on employee safety and had some bad luck, to say the
least, on speculative power deals outside the state.

But the bottom line for consumers is to keep the air clean and
electric bills low. The transport deal must meet Public Service
Commission scrutiny, and as part of that process, the public
counsel, which represents consumers, is looking closely at the deal.
It may well be that the proposed barge contract is the best for
consumers. TECO Transport was set up for this purpose.

The campaign to sink the barge deal is questionable. It is being
run by a Tallahassee public relations firm. Why? We won’t know
for sure until someone with a competing interest emerges. In the
meantime, TECO deserves the benefit of the doubt, and the PSC
process should run its course.

It is in the best interest of consumers to have a financially healthy
utility that is an asset to the community. Let’s make sure it stays
that way. (Emphasis supplied.)
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16.  Thereafter, the CFSE was created for the purpose of receiving corporate funds

and thereafter, solicited funds from coal transportation companies under promises of



confidentiality and with a further promise to forward funds to Mr. Twomey to be used in his
attack against Tampa Electric. (See Attachment 4.)

17. On information and belief, the funds received from various corporate interests are
filtered through a series of entitics in order to screen the identity of the name of the corporate
entity providing the funds to sponsor Mr. Twomey to represent their interests in this proceeding.

18.  On August 29, 2003, the St. Petersburg Times published an article “TECO deal
with Transport Unit under Scrutiny” identifying Ron Sachs and Michell Ubben as the organizing
force behind a joint statement released by Walter Dartland and Dr. Tim Lynch and identified the
Florida Consumer Action Network of Florida and Florida Public Interest Research Group as
other groups identified in this effort (see Attachment 8). This same article also reports that Dr.
Lynch estimates that $50 million per year in unnecessary costs are being borne by ratepayers
based on shipping rates to Gulf Power during the first four months of 2003. As noted above,
Staff has challenged the assumptions of this calculation. Tampa Electric is entitled to access the
materials used by organizations affiliated with Mr. Twomey in his attack on Tampa Electric.

Definition of Residential Customers

19.  Tampa Electric’s definition of “Residential Customers” included in its discovery
requests reads as follows:
“Residential Customers” refers to the individually named
intervenors set forth above together with each and every agent,
employee, servant and/or representative acting for or on behalf of
them in connection with this docket.
Mr. Twomey objects to the above definition of “Residential Customers” as

“overly broad, unduly burdensome, expensive, oppressive and/or excessively time consuming,”

The real purpose of this objection is to continue to screen from discovery information relevant to



this proceeding held by Mr. Twomey himself or by other representatives including but not
limited to CFSE and Mr. Dartland.

20.  Tampa Electric is entitled to receive the interrogatory answers and documents
requested under the above-described definition because, on information and belief, the
individually named Residential Customers are participating in name only and are not the real
party in interest. It is also a reasonable assumption that the information and documents requested
are held by Mr. Twomey, his agents, employees, servant and/or representatives acting on behalf
of the Residential Customers which includes Mr. Dartland and CFSE and not by the nominal
individual Residential Customers or expert witnesses Mr. Twomey intends to call to testify in
this proceeding.

21.  Mr. Twomey should not be allowed to shield the requested discovery by using
overly restrictive and self-serving definitions designed to exempt information and documents
from the scope of discovery.

22.  Discovery requests by other Intervenors in this docket to TECO contain similar
definitions. For example FIPUG's Requests for Production state:

3. In answering these production requests, furnish all
information and responsive documents in possession of TECO or

in the possession of any director, officer, employee, agent,
representative or attorney of TECO. (Emphasis supplied.)

Definition of Document

23.  Mr. Twomey likewise objects to Tampa Electric’s definition of “document” or
“report” which definition reads as follows: .

“Documents” is used in the broadest sense and includes all tangible
things that record information, whether or not such things are in
the Residential Customers possession, custody or control, and
regardless of who prepared or signed them. “Documents”™ include
both the original any copy or draft, and all copies which contain



24.

any notation not on the original. Examples of “documents”
include, but are not limited to, handwritten, typed or printed
papers, handwritten notations, office notes, calendar entries,
diaries, notes of telephone conversations, photographs, reports,
receipts, invoices, memoranda, correspondence, notes ledger
entries, and computer printouts, cards, tapes, disks, and other
means of electronically or magnetically maintained information.

Again, Intervenors’ definition of documents in discovery directed to Tampa

Electric contains a similar definition. FIPUG’s definition of documents in its First Request for

Production to Tampa Electric is stated as follows:

25.

“Documents” is used in the broadest sense and includes all tangible
things that record information, whether or not such things are in
TECO’s possession, custody or control, and regardless of who
prepared or signed them. “Documents™ includes both the original
and any copy of draft, and all copies which contain any notation
not on the original. Examples of “documents” include, but are not
limited to, handwritten, typed or printed papers, handwritten
notations, office notes, calendar entries, diaries, notes of telephone
conversations,  photographs, reports, receipts, invoices,
memoranda, correspondence, notes ledger entries, and computer
printouts, cards, tapes, disks, and other means of electronically or
magnetically maintained information.

Mr. Twomey is simply being asked to supply information using the same standard

as applied to Tampa Electric and to produce information which will reveal the real party in

interest represented by Mr. Twomey in this proceeding.

Specific Objections

26.

Mr. Twomey objects to Interrogatory Nos. 1, 2, 3 and 4 and RFP Nos. 1, 2, 6, 7,

8, 14, 15 claiming that each is

. overly broad, unduly burdensome, expensive, oppressive
and/or excessively time consuming,

As described below, nothing could be farther from the case.
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27.  Interrogatories Nos. 1-4 ask about specific contacts, if any, made by Residential
Customers to providers of bulk commodity transportation and to municipal cooperative or
investor-owned utilities that sell electricity within the state of Florida regarding the
transportation of coal by rail or water or Tampa Electric’s RFP. If any of these responses were
made, they could be readily identified without any undue burden, expense or the consumption of
any excessive amount of time. If these contacts were made or if documents were supplied or
received, it is very important that Tampa Electric know of such communication. If no such
communications took place, then it would be very simple for the Residential Customers to
answer these interrogatories. The Residential Customers simply have used boilerplate objections
without any explanation of how these specific requests would be “overly broad, unduly
burdensome, expensive, oppressive and/or excessively time consuming.” Similarly, with regard
to Request for Production Nos. 1, 2, 6, 7, 8, 14 and 15, each is designed to elicit specific
document that Residential Customers either have or don’t have and which directly relate to the
Residential Customers’ participation in this case. For example, with respect to Requests Nos. 1
and 2, the Residential Customers cither relied upon documents or identified them in their
interrogatory responses. Tampa Electric is clearly entitled to have access to whatever documents
the Residential Customers relied upon or identified in their interrogatory responses. If the
Residential Customers relied upon or identified the documents, it was certainly not overly broad,
unduly burdensome, expensive, oppressive and/or excessively time consuming for the
Residential Customers to do so. By the same token none of these boilerplate adjectives would
impact the Residential Customers in sharing that information with Te‘1mpa Electric.

28. Requests for Production Nos. 6, 7, 8, 14 and 15, likewise, can be easily answered

by providing documents the Residential Customers have received or sent to third party

11



concerning issues in this docket, press releases and the like. Again, if the Residential Customers
have supplied or received documents relating to the issues in this case, it was not overly broad,
unduly burdensome, expensive, oppressive and/or excessively time consuming for them to do so
as evidenced by the fact that they did. These are just boilerplate adjectives which translate into
the Residential Customers’ (or their attorney’s) desire not to share the information with Tampa
Electric. With respect to Request No. 14, Tampa Electric was careful to ask simply for a list of
the titles of books and articles authored or co-authored by the Residential Customers’
consultants/potential witnesses that is directly relevant and should be something that the
consultants have already prepared and have on the shelf. If they haven’t published any books or
articles, then the answers to these discovery requests is even easier. The Residential Customers
should not be heard to object to legitimate discovery requests particularly when they are scoped
and easily answerable like the document requests put forth by Tampa Electric.
Privilege
29.  Mr. Twomey objects to Interrogatory Nos. 3 and 4 and RFP Nos. 4, 5, 6 and 7

to the extent that the request seeks discovery of materials and/or

information protected by attorney-client privilege, the work

product privilege, or any other applicable privilege.

30.  Tampa Electric is entitled to know with respect to each “document™ (as defined in
Tampa Electric’s request) of the “Residential Customers” (as defined in Tampa Electric’s
request) the following with respect to each document: (1) the precise privilege asserted; (2) the
date of the document; (3) the person who drafted the document; (4) the persons to whom the
document was sent; and (5) a general description of the document.. On information and belief,

these documents, which Mr. Twomey claims are attorney-client privileged, will reveal who Mr.

Twomey’s clients really are. Following the provision of this information, these documents
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should be produced to the prehearing officer for an in camera inspection and ruling on the
applicability of the privilege asserted.
From Mr. Twomey’s response it is clear that he has withheld documents based on

this privilege but has not in any way provided any information by which anyone could test the

validity of his assertion. Such a response is clearly inadequate.

Relevancy

31. Mr. Twomey objects to Interrogatory Nos. 1, 2 and 8 and RFP No. 15 as

... hot reasonably calculated to lead to the discovery of admissible
evidence and is not relevant to the subject matter of this action.

32.  Tampa Electric’s Interrogatory No. 1 seeks information regarding the Residential
Customers’ contact with providers of bulk commodity transportation services regarding the
transportation of coal by TECO Transport, the transportation of coal for Tampa Electric or the
RFP and if any contacts of this nature have occurred certain information regarding the entity
contacted. The sought after information is clearly likely to lead to the discovery of admissible
evidence and is directly relevant to the subject matter of this action. The requested information
would disclose the very sources of information the Residential Customers and any undisclosed
real part in interest may rely for matters put forth on their behalf by Mr. Twomey directly
relating to issues concerning the provision of bulk commodity transportation services, the
transportation of coal by TECO Transport, the transportation of coal for Tampa Electric or the
appropriateness of Tampa Electric’s RFP for transportation services. Nothing could be more
relevant to the subject matter of this proceeding.

33.  The same applies with respect to Tampa Electric’s Interrogatory No. 2 which asks
whether the Residential Customers have contacted any municipal, cooperative or investor-owned

electric utility that sells electricity within the state of Florida regarding the transportation of coal
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by rail or water or the RFP and, if so, to identify each such entity. This interrogatory, like
Interrogatory No. 1, inqui:res as to the extent to which these intervenors have researched any
basis for the assertions they have made regarding the reasonableness of rates charged by TECO
Transport to Tampa Electric for coal transportation services. The information in question is
directly relevant to the issues in this proceeding, bears on the credibility of the assertions made
on behalf of the Residential Customers and would provide Tampa Electric knowledge with
which to test the basis for the assertions made on behalf of the Residential Customers.

34, Relevance and a link to the discovery of admissible evidence, likewise, warrants
an order compelling the Residential Customers to respond to Tampa Electric’s Request for
Production No. 15. That request seeks backup information concerning the “major projects”
identified in the resumes of the Residential Customers two proposed witnesses, Dr. Hochstein
and Dr. Ashar. These resumes, furnished by Mr. Twomey in January of 2004, tout these “major
projects” and Tampa Electric is certainly entitled to inquire as to the nature of such “major
projects” and the background information relating to the witnesses’ participation in the major
projects. This all bears on the credibility of the witnesses, the manner in which they conducted
work on what is touted as “major projects” and Tampa Electric is clearly entitled to inquire into
these arcas. If a witness is presented as an expert in a particular area, affected parties should be
able to inquire as to their background and extent of their prior work in order to address whether
they are truly qualified as an expert in the field in which they are presented as an expert.

WHEREFORE, Tampa Electric urges the Commission to promptly issue an order

compelling the Residential Electric Customers to fully respond to each of Tampa Electric’s First

Set of Interrogatories (Nos. 1-8) and First Request for Production of Documents (Nos. 1-17),
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DATED this LZ day of April 2004.

Respectfully submitted,

Lo S,

LIEL. WILLIS !
JAMES D. BEASLEY

Ausley & McMullen

Post Office Box 391

Tallahassee, Florida 32302

(850) 224-9115

ATTORNEYS FOR TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the foregoing Tampa Electric
Company’s Motion to Compel Residential Customers, filed on behalf of Tgmpa Electric Company,

has been furnished by U. S. Mail or hand delivery (*) on this z i day of April 2004 to the

following;:

Mr. Wm. Cochran Keating, IV* Mr. John W. McWhirter, Jr.

Senior Attorney McWhirter, Reeves, McGlothlin,
Division of Legal Services Davidson, Kaufman & Arnold, P.A.
Florida Public Service Commission 400 North Tampa Street, Suite 2450
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard Tampa, FL. 33601-5126

Tallahassee, FI. 32399-0863
Mr. Michael B. Twomey*

Post Office Box 5256
Ms. Vicki Gordon Kaufman* Tallahassee, FL. 32314-5256
Mr. Timothy J. Perry
McWhirter, Reeves, McGlothlin, Mr. Robert Scheffel Wright*
Davidson, Kaufman & Arnold, P.A. Mr. John T. LaVia, III
117 S. Gadsden Street Landers & Parsons, P.A.
Tallahassee, FL 32301 310 West College Avenue
Tallahassee, FL 32301

Mr. Robert Vandiver*

Associate Public Counsel

Office of Public Counsel

111 West Madison Street — Suite 812
Tallahassee, FL 32399-1400
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BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

In re: Review of Tampa Electric Company’s Docket No. 031033-El
waterborne transportation contract with

TECO Transport and associated benchmark

[ S

Filed February 16, 2004

RESIDENTIAL ELECTRIC CUSTOMERS’ PRELIMINARY OBJECTIONS TO
TAMPA ELECRTIC COMPANY’S FIRST SET OF INTERROGATORIES (1-8)
AND FIRST REQUEST FOR PRODUCTION OF DOCUMENTS (1-17)

Pursuant to the Order Establishing Procedure, Order No. PSC-03-1398-PCU-EI, issued

December 11, 2003 (Procedural Order), Rule 28-106.206 of the Florida Administrative Code,
and Rules 1.280, 1.340 and 1.350 of the Florida Rules of Civil Procedure, Catherine L. Claypool,
Helen Fisher, William Page, Edward A. Wilson, Sue E. Strohm, Mary Jane Williamson, Betty J.

Wise, Carlos Lissabet, and Lesly A. Diaz (the “Residential Electric customers™), by and through

their undersigned attorney, submit their Preliminary Objections to Tampa Electric Company’s

(TECO) First Set of Interrogatories (Nos. 1-8) and First Request for Production of Documents

(Nos. 1-17).

The Residential Electric Customers file these objections to comply with the ten (10) day
requirement set forth in the Procedural Order. These objections are preliminary in nature. Should
additional grounds for objection be discovered as the Residential Electric Customers prepares
their responses to any discovery, the Residential Electric Customers reserve the right to
supplement these objections. Should the Residential Electric Customers determine that a
protective order is necessary with respect to any of the info'rmation requested by TECO, the
Residential Electric Customers reserve the right to file a motion with the Commission seeking

| RECEIVED
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such an order at the time it serves its written responses to TECO.

GENERAL OBJECTIONS

The Residential Electric Customers make the following general objections to TECO’s
interrogatories and requests for production:

1. The Residential Electric Customers object to the interrogatories and requests for
production to the extent they are overly broad, unduly burdensome, expensive, oppressive, and/or
excessively time consuming as written.

2. The Residential Electric Customers object to and each and every request insofar
as it 1s not reasonably calculated to lead to the discovery of admissible evidence and is not
relevant to the subject matter of this action. The Residential Electric Customers will attempt to
note in their responses each instance where this objection applies.

3. The Residential Electric Customers object to the interrogatories and requests for
production insofar as they are vague, ambiguous, overly broad, imprecise, or utilize terms that
are subject to multiple interpretations but are not properly defined or explained for purposes of
these interrogatories and requests for production. Any answers the Residential Electric
Customers provide in response to the interrogatories and requests for production will be provided
subject to, and without waiver, of the foregoing objection.

4, The Residential Electric Customers object to the interrogatories and requests for
production to the extent that they purport to impose discovery obligations on the Residential
Electric Customers that exceed the scope of discovery allowed by the applicable Florida Rules of

Civil Procedure. By way of example and not of limitation, the Residential Electric Customers

object to any interrogatory or request for production that calls for the creation of information as

b
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opposed to the reporting of presently existing information.

5. The Residential Electric Customers object to each and every interrogatory and
request for production to the extent that such interrogatory or request for production calls for
information that 1s exempt from discovery by virtue of the attorney-client privilege, work product
privilege, or other applicable privilege.

6. The Residential Electric Customers object to each and every interrogatory and
request for production to the extent that the information requested constitutes “trade secrets”
pursuant to Section 90.506, Florida Statutes. To the extent that TECO requests proprietary
confidential business information, the Residential Electric Customers will make such information
available in accordance with a protective agreement, subject to other general or specific
objections contained herein.

7. The Residential Electric Customers object to all interrogatories and requests for
production that would require the Residential Electric Customers to provide information that is
already in TECO’s possession or is in the public record before the Commission. To duplicate
information that TECO already has or is readily available to TECO would be unduly burdensome
and oppressive.

8. The Residential Electric Customers object to any interrogatory or request for
production that seeks to obtain “all” or particular documents, items, or information to the extent
that such interrogatory or request is overly broad and unduly burdensome. ARy answers the
Residential Electric Customers provide in response to this discovery' will be provided subject to,
and without waiver of, the foregoing objection.

9. The Residential Electric Customers object to the definition of the “Residential
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Customers” set out in the i;}terrogatories and requests for production as overly broad, unduly
burdensome, expensive, oppressive, and/or excessively time consuming,

10.  The Residential Electric Customers object to the definitions of “Documents” set
out in the requests for production as overly broad, unduly burdensome, expensive, oppressive,
and/or excessively time consuming.

11. For each specific objection made below, the Residential Electric Customers
incorporate by reference all of the foregoing general objections into each of its specific
objections as though pleaded therein.

SPECIFIC OBJECTIONS TO TECO’S INTERROGATORTES

12. The Residential Electric Customers object to TECO’s Interrogatory No. 1 as it is
not reasonably calculated to lead to the discovery of admissible evidence and is not relevant to
the subject matter of this action. The Residential Electric Customers further object to
[nterrogatory No. 1 as overly broad, unduly burdensome, expensive, oppressive, and/or
excessively time consuming.

13. The Residential Electric Customers object to Interrogatory No. 2 as it is not
reasonably calculated to lead to the discovery of admissible evidence and is not relevant to the
subject matter of this action. The Residential Electric Customers further object to Interrogatory
No. 2 as overly broad, unduly burdensome, expensive, oppressive, and/or excessively time
consuming.

14.  The Residential Electric Customers object to Interroéatory No. 3 to the extent that
it requests materials and/or information protected by the attorney-client privilege, the work

product doctrine, or any other applicable privilege. The Residential Electric Customers further
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object to Interrogatory No. 3 as overly broad, unduly burdensome, expensive, oppressive, and/or
excessively time consuming.

15.  The Residential Electric Customers object to Interrogatory No. 4 to the extent that
it requests materials and/or information protected by the attorney-client privilege, the work
product doctrine, or any other applicable privilege. The Residential Electric Customers further
object to Interrogatory No. 4 as overly broad, unduly burdensome, expensive, oppressive, and/or
excessively time consuming.

16.  The Residential Electric Customers object to Interrogatory No. 8 as it is not
reasonably calculated to lead to the discovery of admissible evidence and is not relevant to the
subject matter of this action.

SPECIFIC OBJECTIONS TO TECO'S REQUESTS FOR PRODUCTION

17.  The Residential Electric Customers object to Request for Production of
Documents No. 1 as it is overly broad, unduly burdensome, expensive, oppressive, and/or
excessively time consuming.

18.  The Residential Electric Customers object to Request for Production of
Documents No. 2 as it is overly broad, unduly burdensome, expensive, oppressive, and/or
excessively time consuming.

19.  The Residential Electric Customers object to Request for Production of
Documents No. 3 to the extent that it is not reasonably calculated to lead to the discovery of
admissible evidence and is not relevant to the subject matter of this action. The Residential
Electric Customers further object to this request because it requests materials and/or information

protected by the attorney/client privilege, the work product doctrine, or any other applicable

000005



privilege.

20.  The Residential Electric Customers object to Request for Production of
Documents No. 4 to the extent that it requests materials and/or information protected by the
attorney/client privilege, the work product doctrine, or any other applicable privilege.

21.  The Residential Electric Customers object to Request for Production of
Documents No. 5 to the extent that the request seeks discovery of materials and/or information
protected by the attorney-client privilege, the work product doctrine, or any other applicable
privilege. The Residential Electric Customers further object to this request for production as
overly broad, unduly burdensome, expensive, oppressive, and/or excessively time consuming,

22. The Residential Electric Customers object to Request for Production of
Documents No. 6 to the extent that the request seeks discovery of materials and/or information
protected by the attorney-client privilege, the work product doctrine, or any other applicable
privilege. The Residential Electric Customers further object to this request for production as
overly broad, unduly burdensome, expensive, oppressive, and/or excessively time consuming.

23.  The Residential Electric Customers object to Request for Production of
Documents No. 7 to the extent that the request seeks discovery of materials and/or information
protected by the attorney-client privilege, the work product doctrine, or any other applicable
privilege. The Residential Electric Customers further object to this request for production as
overly broad, unduly burdensome, expensive, oppressive, and/or excessively time consuming.

24, The Residential Electric Customers object to Requeét for Production of
Documents No. 15 as overly broad, unduly burdensome, expensive, oppressive, and/or

excessively time consuming. Notwithstanding these objections, and without waiving them, the
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Residential Electric Customers will attempt to respond to this request.

25.  The Residential Electric Customers object to Request for Production of
Documents No. 16 as overly broad, unduly burdensome, expensive, oppressive, and/or
excessively time consuming. Notwithstanding these objections, and without waiving them, the
Residential Electric Customers will attempt to respond to this request.

26. The Residential Electric Customers object to Request for Production of
Documents No. 17 as overly broad, unduly burdensome, expensive, oppressive, and/or
excessively time consuming. Notwithstanding these objections, and without waiving them, the

Residential Electric Customers will attempt to respond to this request.

Respectfully submitted,

__/s/ Michael B. Twomey

Michael B. Twomey

Attorney for Petitioner Residential
Customers of Tampa Electric Company
Post Office Box 5256

Tallahassee, Florida 32314-5256
Telephone: 850-421-9530
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of this petition has been

served by U.S. Mail or email this 16th day of February, 2004 on the following:

Wm. Cochran Keating, Esq. Robert Vandiver, Esq.

Senior Attorney Associate Public Counsel
Division of Legal Services Office of Public Counsel
Florida Public Service Commission 111 West Madison Street, Rm.812
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard Tallahassee, Florida 32399-1400
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850

Joseph A. McGlothlin, Esq. Lee L. Willis, Esq.

Vicki Gordon Kaufman James D. Beasley, Esq.
McWhirter, Reeves Ausley & McMullen

117 South Gadsden Street Post Office Box 391
Tallahassee, Florida 32301 Tallahassee, Florida 32302

Robert Scheffel Wright, Esq.
Landers and Parsons

Post Office Box 271
Tallahassee, Florida 32302

/s/_Michael B. Twomey
Attorney
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BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

In re: Review of Tampa Electric Company’s Docket No. 031033-E}
waterborne transportation contract with
TECO Transport and associated benchmark

Filed February 23, 2004

RESIDENTIAL ELECTRIC CUSTOMERS’ RESPONSES TO
TAMPA ELECRTIC COMPANY'’S FIRST SET OF INTERROGATORIES (1-8)
AND FIRST REQUEST FOR PRODUCTION OF DOCUMENTS (1-17)

Pursuant to the Order Establishing Procedure, Order No. PSC-03-1398-PCU-E]I,
issued December 11, 2003 (Procedural Order), Rule 28-106.206, Florida Administrative
Code, and Rules 1.280, 1.340 and 1.350 of the Florida Rules of Civil Procedure,
Catherine L. Claypool, Helen Fisher, William Page, Edward A. Wilson, Sue E. Strohm,
Mary Jane Williamson, Betty J. Wise, Carlos Lissabet, and Lesly A. Diaz (the
“Residential Electric customers”), by and through their undersigned attorney, respond to
Tampa Electric Company’s (TECO) First Set of Interrogatories (Nos. 1-8) and First
Request for Production of Documents (Nos. 1-17). The Residential Electric Custormers
incorporate herein their Preliminary Objections filed on February 16, 2004.

INTERROGATORTES

1. Have the Residential Customers contacted any providers of bulk
commodity transportation services regarding the transportation of coal by TECO
Transport, the transportation of coal for Tampa Electric or the RFP and, if so, identify

each such provider including the following with respect to each:

a. Name of provider
b. Business address
C. The date the Residential Customers contacted the provider
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d. _The person contacted by the Residential Customers
e. Detailed summary of matters discussed between the Residential
Customers and the provider
ANSWER:

The Residential Electric Customers object to TECO’s Interrogatory No. 1 as it is
not reasonably calculated to lead to the discovery of admissible evidence and is not
relevant to the subject matter of this action. The Residential Electric Customers further
object to Interrogatory No. 1 as ovetly broad, unduly burdensome, expensive, oppressive,
and/or excessively time consuming. Notwithstanding their objections, and without
waiving them, the Residential Electric Customers state that their expert witnesses have,
as of the date of this response, contacted 3 such providers, one of which was under an
agreement to maintain the confidentiality of such provider’s contact information because
the provider stated a fear of business retaliation from TECO. The other two contacts
were:

a. Kinder Morgan

b. Tampa, Florida

c. 2-18-2004

d. Marvin Williams, Vice President
e. Availability and pricing of bulk materials transfer.
a. Alabama State Port Authority '

b. Mobile, Alabama
C. 2-13-2004
d. Smitty Thorne, General Manager Bulk Cargo

e. Availability and pricing of bulk materials transfer.
2
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2. Have the Residential Customers contacted any municipal, cooperative or
investor-owned electric utility that sells electricity within the state of Florida regarding
the transportation of coal by rail or water or the RFP and, if so, identify each such

provider including the following with respect to each:

a. Name of municipal, cooperative or investor-owned electric utility
b. Business address
C. The date the Residential Customers contacted the municipal,

cooperative or investor-owned electric utility
d. The person contacted by the Residential Customers
e. Detailed description of matters discussed between the Residential
Customers and the municipal cooperative or investor-owned
electric utility
ANSWER:

The Residential Electric Customers object to Interrogatory No. 2 as it is not
reasonably calculated to lead to the discovery of admissible evidence and is not relevant
to the subject matter of this action. The Residential Electric Customers further object to
Interrogatory No. 2 as overly broad, unduly burdensome, expensive, oppressive, and/or
excessively time consuming. Notwithstanding their objections, and without waiving
them, the Residential Electric Customers state that their expert witnesses have, as of the
date of this response, contacted no such municipal, cooperative or investor-owned electric
utility that sells electricity within the state of Florida.

3. Have the Residential Customers provided any document or report in any
way relating to the issues in this docket or the RFP to any person, whether or not a party

to this proceeding and, if so, identify (a) each such person, (b) the individual to whom the
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document or report was provided, and (c) the document or report the Residential
Customers provided?
ANSWER:

The Residential Electric Customers object to Interrogatory No. 3 to the extent that
it requests materials and/or information protected by the attorney-client privilege, the
work product doctrine, or any other applicable privilege. The Residential Electric
Customers further object to Interrogatory No. 3 as overly broad, unduly burdensome,
expensive, oppressive, and/or excessively time consuming. Notwithstanding their
objections, and without waiving them, the Residential Electric Customers state they have
not, as of the date of this response, provided any such documents.

4, Have the Residential Customers received any document or report in any
way relating to the issues in this docket from any person not acting for or on behalf of
Tampa Electric, whether or not that person is a party to this proceeding and, if so, identify
each such person and the document or report the Residential Customers received?
ANSWER:

The Residential Electric Customers object to Interrogatory No. 4 to the extent that
it requests materials and/or information protected by the attorney-client privilege, the
work product doctrine, or any other applicable privilege. The Residential Electric
Customers further object to Interrogatory No. 4 as overly broad, unduly burdensome,
expensive, oppressive, and/or excessively time consuming, Not"Nithstanding their
objections, and without waiving them, the Residential Electric Customers state they have
received in excess of some 4,200 pages of “public records” response documents in the
possession of Commission personnel — primarily Staff, which they are under the belief
that both TECO and Commission Staff obtained identical copies of.
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5.

Have the Residential Customers retained any consultant or expert witness

to consider or address any issue pending in this proceeding and, if so, provide the

following with respect to each such expert witness or consultant:

ANSWER:

a. Identify the name and address of the firm

b. The date when the firm was retained by the Residential Customers
C. The scope of the firm’s work

d. The principal in charge of the work

e. The Residential Customers person to whom the principal reports

f. A description of the expertise of the person as it relates to issues in

this proceeding, including a description of the educational
background and business experience of the person
g. A description of each proceeding or case in which the person has

participated or testified.

The Residential Electric Customers have retained Dr. Anatoly Hochstein and Dr.

Asaf Ashar.

Dr. Anatoly Hochstein

National Ports and Waterways Institute
University of New Orleans

1601 N. Kent Street, Suite 912
Rosslyn, Va. 22209

January 27, 2004.

Dr. Hochstein will analyze the matters at issue in this case regarding water
transportation issues.

Dr. Hochstein will be the principal in charge of the work.

Dr. Hochstein reports to Mike Twomey for the Residential Electric
Customers.
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Dr. Anatoly Hochstein is Professor and Director of the National Ports and
Waterways Institute, the University of New Orleans. Concurrently, he is Vice
President for Louis Berger Group, Inc., where he is responsible for the firm's
maritime practice. Dr. Hochstein has a career of over 25 years in the field of water
transportation as well as being a leading expert in ports/waterways planning. His
expertise encompasses diversified disciplines ranging from analysis of
trade/shipping patterns to intermodal operations, innovative technology and
financing of port facility expansion. Dr. Hochstein has been deeply involved in
evaluation of the feasibility of inland and coastal shipping, inclusive of technical,
financial aspects and institutional aspects of the problem. He has been responsible
for a variety of critically important water transportation projects worldwide and
has knowledge of the international maritime transportation industry, operating in
different geographic and economic situations.

Please see Dr. Hochstein’s attached CV for a listing of the various projects he has
participated in.

Dr. Asaf Ashar

National Ports and Waterways Institute
University of New Orleans

1601 N. Kent Street, Suite 912
Rosslyn, Va. 22209

January 27, 2004.

Dr. Ashar will also analyze the matters at issue in this case regarding water
transportation issues.

Dr. Hochstein will be the principal in charge of the work.

Dr. Ashar reports to Dr. Hochstein, who, in turn, reports to Mike Twomey
for the Residential Electric Customers.

Dr. Ashar is an Associate Professor Research at the National Ports and Waterways
Institute, University of New Orleans. He has extensive experience with multi-modal
transportation systems for container, breakbulk and bulk cargos, with an emphasis on
the linkage between ships, barges, trains and trucks. His research and consulting
activities have focused on strategies and service patterns of global carriers, the impact
of these on the strategic and development plans of ports, and the development of port
strategies to respond to carrier practices. Dr. Ashar has also been involved in the
examination of intermodal operations, with a focus on the ship-to-rail transfer of
cargoes and improving performance at intermodal exchanges. He has also worked on
a host of projects worldwide, including statewide intermodal plans, port master plans,
intermodal yards for double-stack trains, inland distribution centers (dry ports),
combined river/ocean vessel systems (coasters), and rail-to-barge transfer facilities.
Dr. Ashar developed computerized models for assessing terminal capacity, efficiency
of operation systems, equipment selection, and cargo allocation (using linear
programming). He has been involved in the design of central drayage systems,
development of productivity enhancement systems for container ports, assessment of
refrigerated ocean and land transportation, review of cargo handling technologies,
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and examination of open-hatch vessels for handling military cargo.

6. Do the Residential Customers intend to call Tim Lynch, Ph.D., Director of
the Center for Economic Forecasting and Analysis, to testify as an expert in this
proceeding? Identify all documents the Residential Customers has provided to and
received from Dr. Lynch in connection with his participation in this proceeding.
ANSWER:

The Residential Electric Customers do not intend to call Tim Lynch, Ph.D., Director of
the Center for Economic Forecasting and Analysis, to testify as an expert in this
proceeding. The Residential Electric Customers have not provided any documents to Tim
Lynch, Ph.D, they may, however, be in possession of Dr. Lynch’s “report” if such
document was included in the over 4,200 page public record response copied from the
materials provided by Commission Staff. The Residential Electric Customers’ counsel
has not completed his examination of the public records materials obtained and, thus, is
unable to say, as of the date of this response, whether his clients are in possession of any
documents prepared by Dr. Lynch.

7. Have the Residential Customers seen a 2003 form letter signed by Walter
Dartland as Executive Director of the Consumer Federation of the Southeast to one or
more providers of waterborne transportation services soliciting financial assistance to
help pay for litigation before the Florida Public Service Commission concerning the
waterborne coal transportation cost recovery requests of Tampa Electric and Progress
Energy?

ANSWER:

No.

8. Have the Residential Customers’ efforts in this ptoceeding been funded in
whole or in part by any person or entity not identified as one of the individual Residential
Customers and, if so, identify the source or sources of such outside funding?

ANSWER:

The Residential Electric Customers object to Interrogatory No. 8 as it is not
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reasonably calculated to lead to the discovery of admissible evidence and is not relevant
to the subject matter of this action. Notwithstanding their objections, and without
waiving them, the Residential Electric Customers state they have received funding
assistance from the Consumer Federation of the Southeast.

SPECIFIC OBJECTIONS TO TECO'S REQUESTS FOR PRODUCTION

1. Provide all documents relied upon in the preparation of the Residential
Customers responses to Tampa Electric’s First Set of Interrogatories to the Residential
Customers in this proceeding.

ANSWER:

The Residential Electric Customers object to Request for Production of Documents No. 1
as it is overly broad, unduly burdensome, expensive, oppressive, and/or excessively time
consuming. Notwithstanding their objections, and without waiving them, the Residential
Electric Customers state there were no such documents absent the CV of Drs. Hochstein

and Ashar.

2. Provide all documents identified in the Residential Customers response to
Tampa Electric’s First Set of Interrogatories to the Residential Customers in this
proceeding.

ANSWER:

The Residential Electric Customers object to Request for Production of Documents No. 2
as it is overly broad, unduly burdensome, expensive, oppressivé, and/or excessively time
consuming. Notwithstanding their objections, and without waiving them, the Residential
Electric Customers state there were no such documents absent the CV of Drs. Hochstein
and Ashar, which are being provided.

3. Produce a copy of the engagement letter/agreement/contract with each
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consultant retained by Ehe Residential Customers for work performed or to be performed
in connection with this docket or Docket No. 030001-EL

ANSWER:

The Residential Electric Customers object to Request for Production of Documents No. 3
to the extent that it is not reasonably calculated to lead to the discovery of admissible
evidence and is not relevant to the subject matter of this action. The Residential Electric
Customers further object to this request because it requests materials and/or information
protected by the attorney/client privilege, the work product doctrine, or any other
applicable privilege.

4, Produce all reports, analyses and evaluations prepared for the Residential
Customers by each consultant retained by the Residential Customers to address any issue
in this docket.

ANSWER:

The Residential Electric Customers object to Request for Production of Documents No. 4
to the extent that it requests materials and/or information protected by the attorney/client
privilege, the work product doctrine, or any other applicable privilege. Notwithstanding
their objections, and without waiving them, the Residential Electric Customers state there
are, as of the date of this response, no such reports.

5. Produce all source documents, data and inputs to any report or evaluations
prepared by each consultant for the Residential Customers regaraing any issue in this
docket.

ANSWER:
The Residential Electric Customers object to Request for Production of Documents No. 5

to the extent that the request secks discovery of materials and/or information protected by
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the attorney-client priy?lege, the work product doctrine, or any other applicable privilege.
The Residential Electric Customers further object to this request for production as overly
broad, unduly burdensome, expensive, oppressive, and/or excessively time consuming,
Notwithstanding their objections, and without waiving them, the Residential Electric
Customers state there are no documents responsive to this request at the time of the
response.

6. Provide all documents received by the Residential Customers from any
person unrelated to Tampa Electric addressing any issue in this docket or the subject
matter of the fransportation of bulk commodities by any mode of transportation.
ANSWER:

The Residential Electric Customers object to Request for Production of Documents No. 6
to the extent that the request seeks discovery of materials and/or information protected by
the attorney-client privilege, the work product doctrine, or any other applicable privilege.
The Residential Electric Customers further object to this request for production as overly
broad, unduly burdensome, expensive, oppressive, and/or excessively time consuming,
Notwithstanding their objections, and without waiving them, the Residential Electric
Customers state that the vast majority of documents possibly responsive to this request
are the over 4,200 pages obtained by the Residential Electric Customers through their
public records demand on the Commission. Upon information and belief, the Residential
Electric Customers are informed that TECO and Commission Staff have obtained
identical copies of the public records obtained by the Residential Electric Customers. All
other documents that the Residential Electric Customers have received are protected by
the attorney/client privilege and/or work product doctrine.

7. Provide all documents furnished by the Residential Customers to any
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person relating to any issue in this docket or the subject matter of the transportatior: of
bulk commodities by any mode of transportation.
ANSWER:
The Residential Electric Customers object to Request for Production of Documents No. 7
to the extent that the request seeks discovery of materials and/or information protected by
the attorney-client privilege, the work product doctrine, or any other applicable privilege.
The Residential Electric Customers further object to this request for production as overly
broad, unduly burdensome, expensive, oppressive, and/or excessively time consuming.

8. Provide copies of all press releases by the Residential Customers
concerning the subject matter of any issue in this docket,
ANSWER:
The Residential Electric Customers object to Request for Production of Documents No.
15 as overly broad, unduly burdensome, expensive, oppressive, and/or excessively time
consuming. Notwithstanding these objections, and without waiving them, the Residential
Electric Customers” undersigned counsel participated in a press event in TECO Plaza on
October 10, 2003 preceded by a News Advisory, a copy of which is attached. The
Residential Electric Customers’ undersigned counsel also participated at a subsequent
news conference in Tallahassee at the Press Center at which some materials were
distributed by the Consumer Federation of the Southeast, which the undersigned does not
have possession of, and has not been able to obtain at the time o;f this response. That
said, the undersigned will endeavor to obtain whatever materials were distributed at the
referenced news conference and provide them to TECO.

9. Copies of all testimony Dr. Anthony Hochstein or Dr. Asaf Ashar has

submitted in each administrative or judicial proceeding, separately identifying each
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proceeding in which hei was permitted to testify as an expert witness, on one or more of
the following subjects:
(a) The appropriate means of conducting a request for proposals (RFP)
process.
(b) The appropriate pricing of waterborne dry bulk transportation
services.
() The appropriate pricing of waterborne coal transportation.
(d) The appropriate pricing of rail dry bulk transportation services.
(e) The appropriate pricing of rail transportation of coal.
H The appropriate pricing of dry bulk transportation services
(2) Ultility/affiliate transactions
ANSWER:
Within the strict language of this request, neither Dr. Hochstein nor Dr. Ashar have
testified as expert witnesses on the above subjects in administrative or judicial
proceedings.

10. With respect to each testimony identified in your answer to Request No. 9,
please provide the name of the court or administrative body, the style of the case and case
number, and the date on which your testimony was admitted into the official record,
together with copies of the official transcript page or pages that reflect the fact that Dr.
Anthony Hochstein or Dr. Asaf Ashar was authorized to testify as an expert in that
proceeding.

ANSWER:
None.

11.  Copies of all testimony and exhibits Dr. Anthony Hochstein or Dr. Asaf
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Ashar submitted in each administrative or judicial proceeding involving a regulated utility
(electric, gas, water, wastewater or telecommunications) company in which he/she
appeared as a witness.

ANSWER:

None.

12.  Copies of each administrative order or judicial decision in Dr. Anthony
Hochstein’s or Dr. Asaf Ashar’s possession where his position or opinion as a witness
was expressly discussed.

ANSWER;:
None.

13. Copies of each book and any article in any publication (professional, trade,
scientific or scholarly journal) authored or co-authored by Dr. Anthony Hochstein or Dr.
Asaf Ashar that addresses one or more of the subjects listed in Request No. 9.

ANSWER:

The Residential Electric Customers believe Louisiana Statewide Intermodal
Transportation Plan: The Maritime Sector, National Ports and Waterways Institute,
University of New Orleans June, 2001 is responsive to this request. The document is

being provided with the electronically {ransmitted copy of this response as a Word
document file, but not as a paper copy due to its length.

14. A list of the titles of all books and all articles in any publication
(professional, trade, scientific or scholarly journal) authored or co-authored by Dr.
Anthony Hochstein or Dr. Asaf Ashar.

ANSWER:
The Residential Electric Customers object to Request for Production of Documents No. 14 as
overly broad, unduly burdensome, expensive, oppressive, and/or excessively time consuming.

Notwithstanding these objections, and without waiving them, the Residential Electric Customers
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will attempt to respond to '[hlb request. The list of the titles of all books and articles, as best as
can be constructed are contained in the CV of both Drs. Hochstein and Ashar, which are
attached.

15. A copy of all papers, reports, analyses or other writings prepared by or on behalf
of, or at the direction of, Dr. Hochstein and/or Dr. Ashar in connection with or associated with
each of the "Major Projects" set forth in Dr. Hochstein’s and Dr. Ashar's Resumes furnished by
Mr. Twomey in January 2004.

ANSWER:

The Residential Electric Customers object to Request for Production of Documents No. 15 to the
extent that it is not reasonably calculated to lead to the discovery of admissible evidence and is
not relevant to the subject matter of this action. The Residential Electric Customers also object to
Request for Production of Documents No. 15 as overly broad, unduly burdensome, expensive,
oppressive, and/or excessively time consuming. The list of the titles of all books and articles, as
best as can be constructed are contained in the CV of both Drs. Hochstein and Ashar, which are
attached. To the extent documents related to the major projects are included in the list of titles,
TECO should specifically request individual documents more clearly related to the subject matter
of it proving the reasonableness of the transportation rates paid to its affiliated transportation
company.

16. A copy of each article, paper or writing contained in any publication (professional,
trade and scholarly journal) written by, or co-authored by, Dr. Hochstein and/or Dr. Ashar
addressing the determination of the cost and pricing associated with each of the subjects listed in

Request No. 1.
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ANSWER:

To the extent the Residential Electric Customers understand the nature of this request, there are

no such specific articles, papers or writings.

17. All reports, papers, analyses or other documents in which Dr. Anthony Hochstein

or Dr. Asaf Ashar has assisted an electric utility or any other entity in:

(a)
(b)

(c)
(d)

(e)
ey

ANSWER:

estimating coal transportation costs;

examining the performances and marine operations of companies that
deliver coal to utilities;

requesting and evaluating bid responses;

evaluating the costs of specific inland barge routes or specific ocean
routes;

evaluating the costs of specific oceangoing vessels; and

designing services to compete with railroad transportation services.

To the extent the Residential Electric Customers understand the specific nature of these requests,

the answer would be none.

peLKfu S{meltte
WS —

1chael B Twomey
Attorney for Petitioner Resxdentlal
Customers of Tampa Elec‘frlc Company
Post Office Box 5256
Tallahassee, Florida 32314-5256
Telephone: §50-421-9530
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE,

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of this petition has been

served by U.S. Mail and email this 23" day of February, 2004 on the following:

Wm. Cochran Keating, Esq.

Senior Attorney

Division of Legal Services

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850

Joseph A. McGlothlin, Esq.
Vicki Gordon Kaufman
McWhirter, Reeves

117 South Gadsden Street
Tallahassee, Florida 32301

Robert Scheffel Wright, Esq.
Landers and Parsons

Post Office Box 271
Tallahassee, Florida 32302
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Afttorney ' ! Ve

Robert Vandiver, Esq.

Associate Public Counsel

Office of Public Counsel

111 West Madison Street, Rm.812
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-1400

Lee L. Willis, Esq.

James D. Beasley, Esq.
Ausley & McMullen

Post Office Box 391
Tallahassee, Florida 32302

16

000024



NEWS ADVISORY

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE CONTACT: Andre Carter
DATE: October 8, 2003 (850) 222-1996 / (850) 980-2368

TECO CUSTOMERS URGE PSC TO
EXPEDITE REVIEVW OF TECO RATES

Transportation costs arising from sweetheart deal may be
driving up utility rates to highest in the state

TAMPA - TECO customers and a consumer group this week took legal steps to assure
that TECO is held accountable for charging rates that are higher than any other investor-
owned utility in Florida.

Consumers are asking the Florida Public Service Commission to expedite a hearing on a
fuel transportation deal TECO signed this week with a sister company. TECO’s
transportation costs are passed through to its customers and directly affect what
customers are charged each month by the utility.

TECO officials this week announced the company went ahead and signed a new
sweetheart deal with the sister company, TECO Transportation, despite objections raised

by consumers and by state utility regulators with the Florida Public Service Commission
(PSC).

The regulators and consumers initially asked TECO to make a clear effort to seek
competitive bids for the contract to transport fuel to TECO power plants, recognizing that
competitive bids would result in lower costs to the utility’s customers.

TECO refused.

In response, TECO customers in Tampa and a representative of the newly formed
Consumer Federation of the Southeast are asking TECO officials Friday to make public
the terms of the contract. They also are asking the utility to make public any bids
received by parties interested in bidding on the transportation services.

TECO this week asked the PSC keep the information secret. As a result, Tampa area
consumers of TECO power, with the support of the Consumer Federation of the
Southeast, this week asked the PSC to let them intervene in a rate hearing for the utility
and that the hearing be expedited because to do so is in the public’s best interest.
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“This contract is very controversial, and it appears TECO has been passing excessive
transportation costs on fo customers as a result of what it’s paying its sister company to
ship coal across the Gulf of Mexico,” said Walter Dartland, executive director of the
Consumer Federation of the Southeast.

TECO might be able to move the controversial power poles it put up in Egypt Lake,
afford to keep the employees it laid off this week, and afford to lower customers’ bills, if
it paid less for its fuel transportation, said Dartland, a former deputy attorney general in
Florida and Dade County consumer advocate.

“This is really about looking our for the interests of consumers. It’s that simple,” said
attorney Mike Twomey, who is representing Tampa-area customers of TECO in the rate
hearing. Twomey formerly worked as a senior attorney in the electric and natural gas
department of the PSC and, as a former assistant attorney general under Bob Butterworth,
handled regulated utility issues.

The Tampa consumers, Twomey, and Dartland plan to hold a press conference at TECO
headquarters in Tampa on Friday to urge TECO officials to make public the terms of the
secret transportation contract and how it affects ratepayers.

Time and location:
9:30 a.m.
Friday, October 10, 2003
702 TECO Plaza
Tampa, Florida 33602
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Groups say utility regulators allow too much secrecy

By DAVID ROYSE

Associated Press Writer

591 words

26 February 2004

18:36

Associated Press Newswires

English

(c) 2004. The Associated Press. All Rights Reserved.

TALLAHASSEE, Fla. (AP) - Information filed by Florida's utilities with the state
commission that regulates them is too often allowed to be kept secret, a
government watchdog group charged Thursday.

Common Cause said it asked Public Service Commission officials how often
electric, phone and water companies are allowed to file documents with the

commission under seal and was told such requests are granted more often than
not.

The group said that between October and January the agency granted every one
of the 390 requests for confidentiality that were made. Common Cause executive
director Ben Wilcox said one PSC lawyer told him he couldn't remember the last
time a company was rejected in a request to keep part of a filing secret.

Common Cause said it might sue to change the process -- which is allowed
under state law -- or try to get the Legislature to change it.

PSC spokesman Kevin Bloom said that while the requests may be frequently

granted, by far the majority of documents filed with the commission are open to
the public.

Bloom said he didn't know exactly how many documents in current cases were
open, but that it was "hundreds of thousands."

PSC observers said more requests for confidentiality are likely as the phone and
utility industries move away from a monopoly model to one where companies are
increasingly allowed to compete.

"You're going to hear more (arguments about) business secrets, no doubt about
it," said state Public Counsel Harold Mclean, who is appointed by the
Legislature to represent consumers before the commission. MclLean's office
wasn't involved with the Common Cause analysis, but he said he agreed that
more information should be in the open.

Bloom also noted that the Legislature has provided for the Public Counsel to
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watch out for consumers -- even when some material is confidential. As a party
to many cases, McLean is allowed {o see confidential documents.

But he can't release them -- and that, says Common Cause's Wilcox, doesn't
allow people to see some arguments that could affect their phone or electric bills.

"Government works better when it's transparent," Wilcox said. "When
information's kept secret, it breeds suspicion."

A spokesman for Verizon, which has been granted confidentiality requests at the
PSC, said sometimes it's necessary.

"The only time we ever invoke confidentiality is when we are dealing with
sensitive information that a competitor would love to see," Bob Elek said. "How

we might do things, information on market share -- believe it or not competitors
would use that stuff."

The Common Cause survey was paid for in part by the Consumer Federation of
the Southeast, which has been criticized by the utility industry because of its
funding. The federation's primary issue is a fight before the PSC with Tampa
Electric Co. over a shipping contract, and the group is partly funded by
companies whaose bids for that contract were rejected.

The federation's director, Walter Dartland, acknowledged he has asked those
companies for money but didn't know whether he had yet received any.

"If they're a bidder, they don't want peopie to know they're giving us money," said
Dartland, who defended the alliance with some companies in the process, saying
his organization had "no permanent friends, no permanent enemies."

"The bottom line is consumer organizations have failed to make a dent in a lot of
these issues because they're improperly funded,” Dartland said.

000028



HER WL 21U

1¥iZ¢ FR LAW DEFPT-CSX-BUS GRP 9843597518 TO S185M2245595 P.p2/89

~
PO.Bax 630
Tallahagsee, FL 32302
Walter Dartland
Executive Director
Michael Bullock
CSX Transpottation
500 Water Street —~ J842
Jacksonville, FL. 32202 November 24, 2003
Dear Michael:

I'm wtiting to offer CSX Transportation the opportunity to support 2 new consumer
advocacy group, the Consurer Federation of the Southeast (CFSE), in its effort to open
long-closed matkets to fair competton in Florida and elsewhere. I am certain we share
a common interest in ensuring the lowest possible energy costs through competitive
markets, especially in the area of transportation.

By offering whatever financial assistance you can to CFSE, you will help consumers fight
for affordable electric utlity rates in Florida by changing current practices allowed under
Flozida’s flawed cnergy transportation policy. In addition, we want all transportation
companies to have a fair chance at providing services to Flodda utilites.

CFSE, though new, already is deeply engaged in opening these markets. Specifically, we
are suppotting positions in regulatory rate hearings before the Florida Public Service
Commission that call for scrutiny into wansportation pass-through requests from rwo
nvestor-owned utilities, Tampa Electric Company and Progress Energy. Both
companies have long engaged in the practice of awarding sweetheart transportation deals
to affiliated companies, effectively shutting out companies like yours,

I am conracting you, in patt, because PSC records indicate your company was among a
list of potennial bidders for the TECO waterborne transpotration contract. As you know,
TECO eschewed bids from other companies, and, as it has done for 45 years now, once
again awarded the transportation conttact to a sister company, I'ECO Transport,

We have suppotted the intervention of a group of TECO customets in that case,
providing them with the initial financial help necessary to hire an arrorney. And, we're
pleased o report the TECO customers wete successful in petsuading the PSC to assign
the TECO transportation issuc to 2 sepatate docket heating (Docket No. 031033).

That hearing, now set for May 26 and 27, 2004, will provide an opportunity to fully
develop atguments as to why it is important that TECO te-bid this contract, as well as
what a poor deal the current contract is for TECO customers.
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Thar hearing, now set for May 26 and 27, 2004, will provide an opportunity to fully develop

arguments as to why it is important that TECO re-bid this contract, as well as what a poor
deal the current contract is for TECO customers.

The requirements of TECO's waterborne transportation solicitation for bids were
uncharacteristic of standard business practices and inaccurate for a number of practical and
technical reasons — many of which have been raised by CFSE and by the PSC staff.

Ezamples of TECO’s irregular bid requirements include such red flags as 1) a desired five-
year contract with an individual provider, instead of shorter periods with several contractors,
2) terminals offering 1.5 million tons of inventory space, and 3) requiring rerminal facilities
1o accept respousibility for cargo loss. And there’s more.

* Requiresthat bidders use “ources convenient to Mississippiand Obio Riversystems” and that -
“terminal facilities should be accessible to Mississippi River barge traffic,»which eliminates
some ports in the Gulf of Mexico that are not located in Louisiana.

" Requires consent decree options ranging up to 3 million tons annually for ocean
shipping alone, and requires that terminals pay for port demurrage.

With legal assistance from consumer attorney Mike T'womey, CFSE also won a recent
decision from the PSC to hold a similar hearing on Progress Energy’s self-dealings and
transportation costs. A hearing date for Progress Energy’s spin-off docket is in the works.

An important goal for consumers is that these spin-off hearings result in TECO and
Progress Energy actively seeking open and fair bids in the future. Consumers will benefit
from greater industry competition, To be sure, we can all expect the utilities to mount a
strong public and legal battle to thwarrt these efforts. Thar’s why we need vour help!

Your contribution will help us further our ongoing education effort, prepare for the coming
PSC hearings, and build our organization into a strong consumer advocacy presence, While
CFSE is a not-for-profit organization, contributions to it are not tax deductible, Our
corporate status does not require us to reveal our contributors, and we will keep your
identity confidential to protect you from possible industry backlash. We recognize thar
confidentiality can be extremely important to corporations in this industry,

Included with this letter are representative newspaper articles on CFSE and the TECO issue.
If you would like more information, or wish to discuss any of these issues further, please feel

free to call me at (850) 562-2086.

- Walter Dartland,
Executive Director
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“said.

“We'll have to. bring thls _

back to the commission in
someway,’ he sald:

Beck will either ask com-
migsioners to reconsider
their declsidn or he-will
rdise the issue during Tam-
pa Blectric's fuel cost hea.ra .
Ingsnext year.

.Another portion of Tam- '

pa-Electric’s requested 'in-
crease willbe discuggsed ina

hearing May 26 and 27

about. the utility’s contract

‘with sister subsidiary, TRCO *
Transport, for coal deliver- -

les.

.The PSC's staff. consum-
er advocates,. eight Tampa
Electric customers and CSX
Transportation have' chal-

.- lenged the contract, claim- .

ing that it's a sweetheart
deal between subsidiaries
to benefit financially strug-
gling TECO Energy Inc.,
their holding company.
Commissioners also, vot-

-ed Friday 1o scrutinize Prog-

ress Enerpy’s contract for
coal de‘liverleswithProgress
FueisCorp. :

'Reparter Wﬂl Rodgers can be

reached ul ( 819) 259-7870.
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for vocate, Saif

ted them.

" Tampa Elects

crejee

d. The compdgy plans 1o
TECO Transport bas shipped coal

five-year contract by the end of Octn ;

bez.

reguestfor proposal, MTa;np aFlec-
cis 1

panies and subsidiaries to
drive up retmbursable cosis §s
an gld trick but one authorities
need t6.crack down on again,

"The guestian ls, '‘Are these
cogts fair or are they being in-
figred?’ " Dartland said Thurs-
day in Tallahassee,

He applauded the Public
Service Commission staff for
- questioning the pending deal
andhopes regulators will stand:
their ground if Tampa Electric
‘proceeds with its plans and
thet altempts 10 pass trans-
portation costs on 1o ratepay-’
ers. Dartland sald it's impor-
Nt (o put the company onno-
. tlce befare L decides. .
'Tampa Electric burns mil-'
llons of tons of coal each.year,
_The company.peeds a new
contract in place 1o start taking
shipments fan. 1. .
The coal is shipped in three
stages: It travels on barges.
along the Ohip and Mississippi
tivers to Davant, La, Overseas
shipments also go o Davant,
" The coal, which comes in
many grades, is then blended -
"to specifications and stored,
with some being transferred to
ocean-going barges, Barges-

g Bend
ission
-~

and Polk County power stat:ons.

in ques-
hip coal -

.
1

mean elec- ..

uri to genera

ic Co.'s'hid re-
t got a fair deal. The  Coaltakesa

ice Comm

" staff said the way Tampa Elec

officials
Midwest to B
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That could
, who end up paying

Tumission
fueel that utilities b
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ity,
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Int July, Public Serv
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quest for 2 company to s
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_ mainly from the
fer company.
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r
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dotibes his accuracy.

Econdmistsays

Consumer advocate Walter T,
Dartland, economist Tim Lynck, the
Florida Public Interest Research

" Group and the Florida Consumer Ac-
_tion Network made the plea during 2
news conference

-
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pany &.mﬁ handies all three,
< “TECO Transport has bee:
economically providing our fu

_ el rrangportation needs for de

cades,’ Bannister, tha Tamp

Electri¢ spokesman, said. “Th

* PSC always reviews these con
-tracts to ensure competiive
" ness.

“‘People saylt's a sweethea

-deal for TECO Transport. Ot
_tesponse ls: It's a sweethea

deal for ratepayers. They g
reliable and responsible fu

‘transpartation at eompetiti

prices and kave for years.”

But Lynch, an econom
and director of the Center f
Economic Forecasting ar
Analysis, disagreed. He sa

. Tampa Electric is cherging cu

tomers about $66 more p
year than it should, -

Lynch, who-served on
state’s Blectric Bnergy Dereg
lation Advisory Commissi
untf} 2000, said his numbs
arg preliminary and based
published reports of Tam
Electric’s previous cost per t
of coal and what Gulf Power
the' Panhandle and Lakela
Electric pay perton for coal

“1r'gives us a stick in t
ground'for a rough analys;
he safd, “You then wind
getting $50 illion a year,”

. Bannlster said Lynch's nu
ber can't be accurate beca
the bid process isn't compls
$0 no one knows whart the ¢
will bé. He said the Public ¢
vice Cornmission will rev
the cosl contract to make s
.the costs are prudent.

Reporter Dryid Wasson coneri
uted to thisrepoart, Reporter ¥
Rodgersean bereachedat (61,
259-7470.
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BY MR, HILL:

Q Do you know? Do you know who the Targest

contributors have been?

A If you've got the records, you know better

than I do, because it's in front of you.

Q I'm asking 1f you know.
A Not dollars and cents wise, no.
Q You were involved in an issue regarding

deregulation of the telephone industry in Floriida a
few years back: is that correct?

A That's correct.

Q And your principal opponent in that matter
would have been BelliSouth, I guess; 1s that correct?

A Not necessarily. I think it was all the

Tocal companies.

Q And you were in fTact receiving donations

from AT&T at that time, were you not?

A That 1s correct.

Q Do you recall how much?

A No, I don't.

Q IT¥ T told you that it was in excess of

$27,000, would you have any reason to doubt that it
was in excess of that amount?
A I have no idea whether it's within 1,000 or

within 5,000 or within 10,000.

ACCURATE STENOTYPE REPORTERS, INC. neon4ao0
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Q You just don't know how much it was?

A You're talking about seven or eight vyears
ago.

Q So your recollection is that 1t was back in

the 1994 time frame?
A I believe that's correct.
Q Okay. Wwho have been the other corporate

contributors to FACT over the years in addition to

AT&T?

MR. TWOMEY: I'm going to object to that as
well, Mr. Hill. The fissue of FACT's funding 1is
not relevant to the associational standing
issue, nor is it relevant to the needs
determination issue.

MR. HILL: Go ahead. You can answer,
Relevance is not a grounds for the instruction.

MR. TWOMEY: I'm instructing him not to
answer it. If you want to get an order or
whatever, that's fine.

MR. HILL: Wwe'll come back to it, but the

. burden 1is on you to get an order precluding the
discovery if you so desire.. But I'm going to
tell you that this is a matter of public record,
and therefore, your argument that it is somehow

grounds for a protective order is not wel]

ACCURATE STENOTYPE REPORTERS, INC. 000044
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founded, Mr. Twomey.
MR. TWOMEY: okay.
MR. HILL: But you're nonetheless
instructing him not to answer?
MR. TWOMEY: Right.
BY MR. HILL:

Q Okay. Wwhat is the Florida Coalition for

Competition?

A That was an association on an issue.

Q what issue?

A Lower gas prices.

Q were they a not-for-profit?

A That doesn't ring a bell, Florida Coalition

for Competition.

Q $10,000 back in 1998. Does that help?

A I believe you'll find -- no, that wasn't
gas prices. I think you'll find that was part of
AT&T, continuing telephone issues.

Q when you say part of AT&T, are you saying
that that was money from AT&T in the Florida Coalition
for Competition?

A No. It was money from. the Florida
Coalition for Competition on the AT&T and telephone

issues with the local companies.

Q who is Krupa, K-r-u-p-a, Krupa Company?

ACCURATE STENOTYPE REPORTERS, INC. 000042
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It's a consulting company.

where is it Tocated?

Virginia.

what kind of consulting does it do?

You'll have to check with them for that.
You don't know?

You'll have to ask them. They do general
on 1issues.

well, what did you consult with them on?
Health care issues.

and they contributed a large amount of

money to FACT; correct?

A
Q
represent?

A

r O »r O PP O r QO

of clients

That's correct.

what sort of companies does Krupa

You would have to check with Krupa on that.
Do they represent hospitals?

vou would have to check with Krupa on that.
Do they represent doctors?

Same answer.

Do they represent consumer groups?

Same answer.

You simply don't know who they represent?

I don't know who the Krupa Company's T1ist

are, no.

ACCURATE STENOTYPE REPORTERS, INC. Q00043
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1 Q Did you ever know?

2 A NO .

3 Q Did you ever ask?

4 A NO .

5 Q You just took the money?

o A I worked for the money.

7 Q You had the Krupa Company contributing

8 approximately $100,000 to FACT over the course of

9 about two years. Does that ring a bell?
10 A That seems a Tittie high.
11 Q But if you reported it, then --
12 A The time period I believe was longer than
13 that
14 Q well, according to your PAC contributions,
15 I have it starting in March of 1999 and going forward
16 to July of 2001, which is where this report ends. So
17 do you think they continued to contribute atter July
18 20017
1% A I don't have the forms 1in front of me, and
20 I can't answer that.
21 Q okay. You think 100,000 +s high, but you
22 don't exactly know?

23 A That's correct.

24 Q And just so I understand, what sort of work
25 did you do to earn the $100,000 given you by the Krupa

ACCURATE STENOTYPE REPORTERS, INC. 000044
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company?

A I did grassroots organizing similar to what

I'm doing now on the electric issue.

Q And they paid you $100,000 for that?

A Again, I don't know if that total dis
correct.
Q well, whatever they paid you was for

grassroots organizing?

A whatever they paid me for included probably
55 to 65% expenses over the years. So when vou're
using that total dollar amount, let's use it in the
proper justification.

Q well, IT'11 be glad to. So as I understand
it, whatever that paid you went, in your estimation,
55 to 65% to out-of-pocket expenses?

A That's correct.

Q So the other 45 to 35% went to compensation
to you; is that correct?

A I would have to check my accounts to see.

Q But based on that number, that's what we
can conclude, 1is that if 55% was for expenses, 45% was
to you?

A You may conclude what you want. Wwithout

the documentation, I can't answer.

Q I'm asking for your understanding. You

ACCURATE STENOTYPE REPORTERS, INC. O00045




O 0 N o vk w N

LS NC T G S S G B RS R T i e e e ey
N = O v o N (@) IRV BN w N )

23
24
25

49

MR. TWOMEY: Don't answer 1it.
MR. HILL: Attorney-client privilege?
MR . TWOMEY: Yes.

BY MR. HILL:

Q Are you paying Mr. Twomey for his services

in this matter?

MR. TWOMEY: Don't answer 1it.

BY MR. HILL:
Q Is anyone else other than FACT advancing
fees to Mr. Twomey in this matter?

MR. TWOMEY: Don't answer that either.

MR. HILL: A1l based on attorney-cliient
privilege?

MR. TWOMEY: Yes.

MR. HILL: Mr. Twomey, on the record, what
is the confidential attorney-client
communication that you're seeking to protect?

MR. TWOMEY: The case I cited,
notwithstanding your suggestion that it was
different and your representation to the
Commission, as I heard +it, that it only had one
basis related to the criminal Taw. As I recall,
in fact, it gave three specific separate bases
for finding that who pays an attorney in a case,

and it wasn't confined, from my reading, to a

ACCURATE STENOTYPE REPORTERS, Inc. ©00046
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criminal case, was attorney-client. On that

basis.

MR. HILL: So you're basing it on —- it was
corry vs. --

MR. TWOMEY: Corry Vv. Meggs, that's
correct.

MR. HILL: Let's off the record for a
second.

(Discussion off the record.)

BY MR. HILL:

Q I'm just going to run through them, and he
can object. who is paying Mr. Twomey's attorney's
fees in this case?

A I have no idea.

MR. TWOMEY: Don't answer 1it.
THE WITNESS: Okay.
BY MR. HILL:

Q Is anyone other than FACT paying
Mr. Twomey's fees 1in this case?

MR. TWOMEY: Don't answer that.
BY MR. HILL:

Q Is anyone in the electrical power business

advancing or paying fees to Mr. Twomey 1in this case?

MR. TWOMEY: Don't answer that either.
BY MR. HILL:

ACCURATE STENOTYPE REPORTERS, INC. 000047
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Q Has Mr. Twomey submitted any bills for his
representation thus far to FACT?
MR. TWOMEY: The same, Mr. Bach. Don't
answer 1t.
BY MR. HILL:
Q Has FACT paid anything to Mr. Twomey thus
far?
MR. TWOMEY: Don't answer it.

BY MR. HILL:

Q Did you pay a retainer fee to Mr. Twomey

for this case?

MR. TWOMEY: Don't answer that either.
BY MR. HILL:
who s Hi11 & Knowlton? Do vou know?
HiTl & Knowlton?
Yes.
I think it's a firm in washington.
They've contributed to FACT; correct?
Yes,
what do they do?

what do they do?

o r O o » L F O P O

Yes.
I don't know.

Do you know why they contributed to FACT?

> O P

Yes. We were involved Amendments TV, Vv,

ACCURATE STENOTYPE REPORTERS, INC. 000048
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1 and VI which were being voted on for the Flori da
2 Constitution a number of years ago as a grassroots
3 effort.
4 Q And what was Hill & Knowlton's interest 1in
5 that particular issue?
6 A I believe they were the company that was
7 handling the issue for the Save our Everglades effort.
8 Q who is EBIA? Do you remember that
9 contributor?
10 A I don't remember the relevance, and I don't
11 remember the date or what the contribution may have
12 been.
13 Q February 1997, $1,600.
14 A No, I don't recall what that was for.
15 Q Do you know how much money FACT has spent
16 to date on this particular issue of the need
17 determination?
18 A No.
19 Q And you were very clear that the sources
20 did not include -- the sources of your funding did not
21 include anyone 1in the electric power business; +is that
22 correct?
23 A Yes.
24 Q How about anybody in the energy field more
25 broadly?

ACCURATE STENOTYPE REPORTERS, Tnc. 000043
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MR. TWOMEY: Don't answer that.
MR. HILL: He has waived it by answering
the other question.
THE WITNESS: I'm not going to answer
that.
MR. HILL: Your position is --
MR. TWOMEY: Don't answer it.
MR. HILL: The sword and shield.
Give me just a second, and I'1l see if we
can wrap this up.
(short recess.)
(Deposition Exhibit 2 was marked for
identification.)
BY MR. HILL:

Q I've marked as Exhibit 2 to your deposition
a printout of campaign contributions for the Florida
Action Coalition Team, and I'm showing that to you
now. Have you ever seen this or a similar fTorm
document?

A Yes.

Q To the best of your knowledge, does this
document accurately reflect the reported donations of
the Florida Action Coalition Team's PAC over the years
in question?

A It appears to be.

ACCURATE STENOTYPE REPORTERS, INC. 000050
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Florida. I sent him a couple of the affidavits, which
he made copies of on his own, which many of my
volunteers do, and went out and got the signatures

that he did get.

And can I make a follow-up with Greenfield

and his activities?

Q well, you haven't stopped talking about 1it.
A okay. WM™r. Greenfield, as with some of the
other people -- and the reason this came to mind,

there are some other people here who signed on as
members on this issue who have also in the past gone
out and gotten petitions signed on other 1issues,
specifically Jane Cooper, that I can remember, Erica
wallenthal. Margaret Kerns, who 1is in Fort Mvers,
Erica wallenthal in Margate, and Jane Cooper 1in
Coconut Creek, and I believe Rita warvren in North
Miami Beach, they've all done petition work in the
past on other issues, and it's the way we work on a
grassroots effort. I personally over the years have
gotten signed petitions, thousands of them on various
issues fTrom people.

Q I want to ask you first about the --
Mr. Hill asked you about something in connection --
either he asked you or you responded in connection

with the Bellsouth versus AT&T dissue. Do you recall

ACCURATE STENOTYPE REPORTERS, INC. 000024
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that?
A I think that’'s what he said, yes.
Q You participated in that case?
A Yes, I did.
Q In your view, was there a side in that

dispute or litigation or Tlegislation, whatever -+t was,

that was more beneficial to the consumer than the

other?

A oh, definitely.

Q which side were you on?

A we took side of anti-local telephone
companies. And the reason we tied in with ATRT was

because AT&T, who had an agenda --

MR. HILL: Objection. Nonresponsive to the

question.

.BY MR. TWOMEY:

Q Go ahead.

A They had an agenda to get into Tocal
competition. And the fact that they wanted to get
into local competition, which is what we wanted to see
in the telephone +industry, competition, put us
together on that particular dissue. So that's how we
Tinked up with AT&T, and that's definitely the side we
took, because we thought it was the most beneficial.

we were part of a group of grassroots organizations on

[ vl
ACCURATE STENOTYPE REPORTERS, TINC. 000052
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that one £oo, as I recall, including FCAN and AARP.

Q You mentioned in response to one of
Mr. H1T1's questions something to do with the generic
drug negative formulary issue; 1is that correct?

A Yes.

Q what were the -- if you could expamnd upon
it just for a minute, was there, in your opinion, a
side that better favored the consumer generally, one

against the other, that is, one side of the 1issue

versus the other?

A Yes.
Q And which side were you on?
A I was on the side for eliminating the

Negative Formulary Committee and opening up the market
to more generic drugs.

Q And it was your testimony that there was a
benefit associated with being on that side, a benefit
to the public, Mr. Bach?

A That's what I was going to ask. Yes,
definitely, cheaper drugs and more availability.

Q Aand you fTigured that would benefit senior
citizens and others; is that correct?

A Yes. As a matter of fact, it benefited my

father to the tune of $35 a month.

MS. BROWN: Mike, may I interrupt for a

ACCURATE STENOTYPE REPORTERS, INC. 000053
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a white elephant for the citizens of Florida. And
right now I'm 1in contact with Senator Klein's staff
and with some activists down in that area, the palm
Beach County area, and we intend Tater this year to
get involved in efforts to get that removed from the
constitution.

Q Is that it?

A That's it.

REDIRECT EXAMINATION
BY MR. HILL:

o} Okay. Wwhat I'm going to try to do Ais
remember, without benefit of the transcript, all the
questions that I asked and vyou refused to answer. I
think I remember the topics, and I think we should be
able to get them out, but I'm going to defer to the
transcript in the final analysis to make sure I get
them all, so Tet's try it here.

MR. TWOMEY: Wait. You Tlisten to me bhefore
you answer the question.
THE WITNESS: oOkay.

BY MR. HILL:

Q How much money have you expended thus far

on this particular case?

MR. TWOMEY: I'm instructing you not to

answer it.

ACCURATE STENOTYPE REPORTERS, INC. 000054
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MR. HILL: On what grounds?

MR. TWOMEY: The same one. The rulting --
the Prehearing officer's ruling doesn't change
the basis of our objection.

MR, HILL: So, 1in other words, you're not
foilowing the Prehearing Officer's ruling?

MR. TWOMEY: That's correct.

MR. HILL: oOkay. Let's just go through
them then.

HILL
Q who 1is funding your efforts in this case?

MR. TWOMEY: Don't answer. Same
objection. The objection, and it will the
objection for most of them that we have, -is that
the Prehearing officer's order, not this oral
one, said that in denying our motion for
protective order, nevertheless, this order
grants FP&L's request for discovery from FACT as
to all information not privileged that is
reasonably Tlikely to Tead to admissible
evidence. Wwe will maintain that discussiqns
about payment of my fees are privileged,
attorney-client, notwithstanding your cases, and
rely upon the Corry v. Meggs case.

The guestions, the remainder that we will

ACCURATE STENOTYPE REPORTERS, INC. Q00055
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1 object to and not answer are based on the fact
2 that they are not likely to lead to admissible
3 evidence, because questions of funding are not
4 part of the issues and the standard on
5 associational representation.
6 MR. HILL: Mr. Twomey, maybe we carnn shorten
7 this if I can get a stipulation. If I ask him
8 the guestions that I asked him before that he
9 refused or you instructed him not to answer,
10 your instruction would again be not to answer,
11 notwithstanding the ruling that we got from the
12 Hearing Officer?
13 MR. TWOMEY: Correct, correct.
14 MR. HILL: So you're not following the
15 Hearing Officer's ruling?
16 MR. TWOMEY: As we heard it from Martha
17 Brown,; correct.
18 MR. HILL: Okay. I'm going to put on the
19 record what I heard her say. Ms. Brown said
20 that the Hearing officer orders the witness to
21 answer questions as to funding, sources of
22 funding, and also payment of attorney's fees.
23 Is that a fair rendition of what she said?
24 MR. TWOMEY: I think that's generally
25 correct.

ACCURATE STENOTYPE REPORTERS, INC. 000056
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MR. HILL: And notwithstanding that ruling
that has been communicated through Ms. Brown,
you're continuing to instruct him not to answer?

MR. TWOMEY : Correct.
MR. HILL: I'm not going to try to
reconstruct all the questions. I think I set up

the record, and you're not going to argue that I

should have set it up again?

MR. TWOMEY: No, not at all, not at all.
MR. HILL: A1l right. Let me just ask a
couple of questions from your cross examination
and see if I can understand this.
BY MR. HILL:

Q You said that with regard to the AT&T/local
telephone dissue, your 1interest jibed with the -{dinterest
of AT&T, and that's why you linked up; is that
correct?

A No. we Tinked up bhecause the issue was
beneficial to the consumers, the telephone users of
the State of Florida. It happened to be that AT&T had
an association which was for more competition.

Q Okay. That's what I was trying to say, but
I accept your clarification.

A well, mine works better.

Q And in addition to that, you do recognize

ACCURATE STENOTYPE REPORTERS, Inc. Q00057
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that AT&T paid you some $20,000 to $30,0007 You could

add it up, but [it's here on your PAC statement;

correct?

A I would agree to what's on the public
record.

Q So it just so happened that the +issue was

in the interest of consumers, but also was resulting
in Targe payments from AT&T; correct?

A which 1s what put me in as part of the
Tobbying team of 13 as opposed to 147 paid Tobbyists
by the local telephone companies, vyes.

Q And I take it that the same is true for the
opening up of the market to the generics? You saw

that position as benefiting the public; correct?

A AbsoTutely.
Q And additionally resulted in payments to
you of -- I want to say it's $100,000 from this PAC

contributions 1ist, but we'll take whatever 1s on
there. Correct?

A The amount, as I stated before, I have a
problem with, because there are other +issues that I
have done work for which may be incorporated in that.
ATl of the monies received from Krupa were Tisted. As
I said before, that's why we had that. we were

registered as a PAC so everything would be open and

ACCURATE STENOTYPE REPORTERS, INC. NQ00SE
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aboveboara. But that's not all money that was on one
particular issue, and it's also spread over a period
of years too.

Q But it happened that 1in that particular
instance, Krupa's interest in opening up the markets
coincided with what your view of the public +dinterest

for the citizens of Florida was; correct?

A Yes.

Q That's what you're telling us?

A Yes.

Q And 1in this case, you told me that you have

generally gone along with the positions taken by the
IPPs because you see them as coincident or
complimentary to the best interests of the public and
your perceived constituency; correct?

A Absolutely, which is why those 77 people
when reguested got on board.

Q But the question is, your perception is
that the IPPs' position best represents the interest
of the citizens that you purport to represent?

A That's obvious by the discussion going on

at the Public Service Commission right now.

Q So the answer to my question is yes?
A Yes.
Q And Tike the other cases +in which your

ACCURATE STENOTYPE REPORTERS, INC. Q00059
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perceived interest linked up with certain industry
members, you're being paid in this case by the zIpPPs,
are you not?

MR. TWOMEY: Don't answer that.

MR. HILL: Just as an update, they® ve
maintained ~- they're refusing to follow the
order of the pPrehearing Officer.

I don't have anything else at this time,
subject to what happens.

(Deposition recessed at 6:35 p.m.)
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Ept ¥r Rpt Type Date Anount Contributor Nana Addreas
1989 01 0.00
1929 Q1 0.00
1989 QI 0.00

- 1889 @1 0.00
1888 Q1 0.00
1888 Q1 0,00
1986 Q1 01/06/1996 20.00 BACH, E,
1286 Q1 0l/10/1%96 559.25 RILL & KNOWLTON
1096 1 02/10/1996 400,00 BACH, B 700 STARKEY R
1896 QL 02/13/1996 30.00 BACH, =. 700 STARKEY R
1996 Q1 02/23/1996 500,00 BACH, E. 700 BTARKEY R
1986 D1 03/06/1996 20.00 BACH, E. 700 STARKEY R
1896 Q1 03/11/199¢6 300.00 BACH, E, 700 STARKEY R
1986 Q1 03/19/1996 4B2.25 HILL & KNOWLTOWN
1996 Q2 04/02/1996 200.00 BACH, ERNEST 700 STARKEY R
1996 Q2 04/29/1996 100.00 HABSBURG, ALFRED VON 4806 22 87. C
1395 Q2 04/30/1996 1,000.00 AT & T
1095 Q4 11/02/1936 280,00 BACH, ERWNEST PO BQX 100
1996 04 11/13/1996 1,050.00 BACH, ERNEST PO BOX 100
1995 Q4 12/10/1996 925,00 BACH, BRNEST PO BOX 100
1897 0l 01/31/1997 701.92 STATE OF FLORIDA ATTQRNEY GEVE
1297 01 02/18/1597 200.00 BACH, E, 700 STARKEY R
1997 o} 02/25/1997 166.00 FLOIDA COALITION FOR COMPETITI 2.0, BOX 1054
1987 g1 02/28/13587 1,661,00 EBTA P.O. BOX 100
1997 01 03/13/1997 3,000.00 ATT 101 W. MADISO
1897 01 03/31/1997 3,000.00 ATT 101 N. MADISO
1897 Q2 08/12/19%7 6,000.00 ATeT
1997 02 06/26/1997 4,211.00 ATET '
1897 Q2 06/27/19397 100.00 TAXPAYERS FOR COMMON
1987 Q3 08/22/1597 507.52 ATT QRLANDO, FK
1897 Q4 11/01/2987 2,569,988 BACH, ERNEST 700 STARKEY R
1998 Q2 04/16/1998 10,000,00 FLA. COALITON FOR COMPETITION 2020 APALACHE
1998 F2 07/29/1898 4,500.00 AT&T 9100 S. DADEL
1998 3 08/18/199%8 1,583.28 BACHE, ERNEST WM. 700 STARVEY R
1993 @l 02/03/19¢%9 5,000.00 TAXPAYERS FOR COMMON SENST
1999 o1 03/26/198% 7,500.00 THE KRUPA CO.
1998 02 05/06/1999% 7,500.00 KRUPA COMPANIES 2774 WASHINGT
1998 Q3 07/19/1%93 5,000.,00 KRUPA CO,INC 2774 WASHINGT
1939 Q3 08/05/1999 $,000.00 TAXPAYERS FPOR COMMON SENSE 551 PENNSYLVA
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2,500.00
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2,500.00
3,690.35%
100.00
3,288.83
7,500,00
15.00
7,500.00
454.81
5,000.00
5,000.00
2,103.66
2,500,00
§,267.580
2,702.,04
2,500.00
1,344.33
2,500.00
2,500.00
2,500,00
5,000.00
7,500.00
2,500,00
1,200.86
5,000,00
2,428.70
518,00
3,402.73
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Coal Transport Plan

Published: Sep 12, 2003

Edlmrlaifﬁpimcn .‘ The Florida Consumer Action Network has raised questions about Tampa Electric Co.'s

= edwin Robetts proposed contract with its transportation subsidiary, TECO Transport (MoneySense,

; Jaél G Aug. 29). We want to set the record straight.

b Gommentary . . TECO is a good corporate citizen, in our opinion, because it has exceeded state and
~ Letters federal pollution control requirements at its power plants and has a renewable energy
 Sand 2 lakter to program. One of its corporate officers drives a hybrid car, and the company has been
tlre E{iimr willing to work with environmental and consumer groups. TECO's vertically integrated
777 corporate structure has helped keep power rates down for consumers. To be fair,
Tampa Electric could do more on employee safety and had some bad luck, to say the
least, on speculative power deals outside the state.

: But the bottom line for consumers is to keep the air clean and electric bills low. The
¢ transport deal must meet Public Service Commission scrutiny, and as part of that S—
% process, the public counsel, which represents consumers, is looking closely at the deal. nhan

it may well be that the proposed barge contract is the best for consumers. TECO Coverage,
Transport was set up for this purpose. updated

weather

The campaign to sink the barge deal is questionable. it is being run by a Tallahassee
public refations firm. Why? We won't know for sure until someone with a competing
Pasto County interest emerges. In the meantime, TECO deserves the benefit of the doubt, and the
= Northeast Tampa  PSC process should run its course.

= N, Hillsborough

« South Tampa Itis in the best 'interes:t of consumers to have a financially healthy utility that is an asset
to the community. Let's make sure it stays that way.<
* Central Tampa

" Brandon BILL NEWTONTampa '
= Pland Ciky
* pingllas County The writer is executive director of the Florida Consumer Action Network.

* Hernando Caurty
* Highlands Cwni:y

Subscribe to the Tribune and get two weeks free
Place a Classified Ad Online
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Text-only TECO's deal with transport unit under scrutiny
News sections

Action Consumer advocates urge the state to stop a coal-

Arts & shipping deal they say will overcharge Tampa Bay
Entertainment customers.

AP The Wire

Business By LOUIS HAU, Times Staff Writer

Citrus County © St. Petersburg Times

g’o':;”i;‘:“ published August 29, 2003

Hernando County

[';::::’Sm”gh Tampa Electric Co.'s longtime use of its sibling TECO Transport for its ~ a l:tsa
Movies cqal;shlpping r}eeds is costing its residential customers at .least $50- % Holi
Nelghborhood million a year in unnecessary costs, consumer representatives charged ¢ Res
Times Thursday. * Sap
News Update e
North Pinellas The claims come as Tampa Electric reviews bids - one of them from
North of Tampa TECO Transport - for a new five-year coal-shipping contract to begin
Obituaries Jan.1. Consumer groups Thursday echoed earlier concerns expressed by
Opinlon the state Office of Public Counsel that the bid requirements appeared
Pasco County worded to favor TECO Transport.
South Pinellas
Sports "We urge the governor, the attorney general, the Public Service
State Commission and TECO's own board of directors to halt this bad deal
:\aj':?a Bay before Tampa Bay utility customers are saddled with these unnecessary

Imes

costs for another five years," said Walter Dartland, formerly Dade

World & Nation County's official consumer advocate and a former deputy attorney

Find your local

news section general.

Weekly sections

Brandon Times Other groups involved in the effort include Florida Public Interest
City Times Research Group and Florida Consumer Action Network. Their claim
Homes that Tampa Electric's TECO Transport contract is placing an unfair
Outdoors burden on the utility's customers is based on preliminary calculations
Perspective made by Tim Lynch, director of Florida State University's Center for
personal Tech Economic Forecasting and Analysis.

Sunday Money

gzgmzsgav Lynch came up with his $50-million estimate by comparing TECO

Tacte Transport's coal-shipping rates during the first four months of this year
to those of Gulf Power Co. of Pensacola, which uses an unaffiliated
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Travel company.
Weekend

Xpress The organizing force behind Thursday's joint statement, which was

released at a news conference in Tallahassee, was Ron Sachs
Communications, a Tallahassee public-relations firm that sometimes

Special Sections
Arena football

Buccaneers does promotional work on consumer issues. Sachs senior vice president
College football Michelle Ubben said the company doesn't have a client bankrolling a
Devil Rays : P
Lt 4 campaign about the TECO Transport contract but that one could turn

g’ ning up.
Police reports
Schools " . .
Seniority In addition to the economic analysis, consumer advocate Dartland
Contacts questioned why Tampa Electric requires that all its coal shipments

travel to a port in Davant, La., rather than directly to Tampa. "It's a real
sweetheart deal," he said.

Tampa Electric spokesman Ross Bannister said Tampa Electric ships its
coal to Davant in order to transfer it to vessels suitable for docking at
the Big Bend Power Station near Apollo Beach. Bannister declined to
comment on Lynch's comparisons of Tampa Electric's costs with those
of Gulf Power because he said he wasn't familiar with Gulf Power's
costs. In 2002, TECO Transport generated more than 40 percent of its
revenue from its contract with Tampa Electric.

Tampa Electric will be permitted to pass on to consumers only fuel-
related costs that the PSC determines to be "prudently incurred," PSC
spokesman Kevin Bloom said.

The concerns of consumer advocates were enough to attract the
attention of some Wall Street analysts. Lehman Brothers analyst Daniel
Ford issued a research note Thursday saying increased regulatory
scrutiny of Tampa Electric's coal-shipping contract "could complicate
the company's planned sale" of TECO Transport, especially if the
subsidiary fails to win the new contract. Ford estimated that a sale of
TECO Transport "could bring at least $300-million.”

TECO's shares closed Thursday at $11.85, up 8 cents.
- Louis Hau can be reached at hau@sptimes.com or 813 226-3404.
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